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THIS ADDENDUM IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH AND SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE 

PART OF THE RELEVANT TENDER/CONTRACT DOCUMENT 

 

 

between 

 

SOUTH AFRICAN NATIONAL ROADS AGENCY SOC LIMITED (SANRAL EASTERN REGION) 

 

and 

 

TENDERERS 

 

For contract 

CONTRACT SANRAL N.002-250-2019/1F 

 

CONSULTING ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE UPGRADE OF THE HIGGINSON HIGHWAY 

INTERCHANGE ON NATIONAL ROUTE 2 SECTION 25, KM 6.3 (PHASE 1) 

 

 

26 APRIL 2023 

 

       ADDENDUM NO.2 

 

 

THE ADDENDUM CONTAINS THE FOLLOWING: 

 

- SECTION A: QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM THE TENDERERS 

- SECTION B: AMENDMENTS TO THE TENDER DOCUMENT (VOLUME 3) 
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SECTION A: QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM THE TENDERERS 

 

 

No. QUESTION ANSWER 

Q1. Under clause C3.9 pertaining to key persons it states that “when 

a proposed candidate for any position is not in the permanent 

employ of the tenderer but a contracted person, this must be 

indicated on Form B2 and a signed letter of consent from the 

candidate must be submitted with the relevant B forms. When a 

proposed candidate for any position is a permanent staff 

member of the tenderer, this must be indicated on Form B2 and 

a signed letter of information must be submitted with the 

relevant B Forms”.  

 

This implies that a key person can be a permanent member or a 

contracted person. Alternatively, can this person be a 

permanent member of staff of the Targeted Enterprise? (this 

question pertains specifically to the Key Person Design 

Specialist (Structural Engineer) 

 

 

Clause C3.11 requires the 

Project Leader to be 

permanently employed by the 

tenderer.  The Design Specialist 

(Structural Engineer) is not 

required to be permanently 

employed by the tenderer and 

can be supplied by the 

Targeted Enterprise, subject to 

the required information in 

Clause C3.11. 

Q2. Will the Alternate Key Persons also be scored/evaluated over 

and above the usual Key Persons? 

 

The alternate key person will 

only be evaluated if the 

tendered key person is already 

committed to more than 6 

current projects.  

Q3. Has any investigations or design been undertaken for 

streetlights as the deign report doesn’t contain anything?  

The lighting component of the 

design has not yet commenced. 

Provision has been made for 

the tenderer to price for the 

electrical design from Concept 

stage onwards.   

Q4. Has the point of electrical supply been identified?  No investigation on the 

electrical supply has 

commenced. 

Q5. Does the client have specific types of lights and light poles that 

will have to be designed too? 

SANRAL does not specify a 

specific light or pole.  
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SECTION B: AMENDMENTS TO THE TENDER DOCUMENT (VOLUME 3) 
 

 

 
1. AMENDMENTS TO THE CLOSING DATE 
 
1.1. AMENDMENTS TO PART T1 TENDERING PROCEDURES 

 
In Volume 3 Book 1 of 3 the date for tender closure as indicated below: 

 
a) Amend PART T1.1 TENDER NOTICE AND INVITATION TO TENDER (INCORPORATING 

SBD1) as follows: 
 
CLOSING TIME, COMPLETION AND DELIVERY OF TENDERS 
 
The closing time for receipt of tenders is 11h00 on Wednesday, 31 May 2023. 
 

b) Amend PART T1.3 TENDER DATA, clause C.2.15.2 as follows: 
 
The closing time for submission of tender offers is 11:00 on Wednesday, 31 May 2023 
 

c) Amend PART T1.3 TENDER DATA, clause C.3.4.1 as follows: 
 
The time for opening of the tender offer (TECHNICAL PROPOSALS) via live streaming or 

at Eastern Region Offices are:  

Time: 11h00 on 31 May 2023. 

 

1.2. AMENDMENTS TO PART T2 RETURNABLE SCHEDULES 
 

d) Amend FORM A13: FORM SBD1 – INVITATION TO BID AND TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING, PART A: INVITATION TO BID, as follows: 
 
CLOSING DATE: 31 May 2023 

 
 
AND ANYWHERE ELSE IN THE TENDER DOCUMENT WHERE REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE 
CLOSING DATE AND TIME  
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SOUTH AFRICAN NATIONAL ROADS AGENCY SOC LIMITED 

 

E-MAIL THIS PAGE TO:  PROCUREMENTER8@SANRAL.CO.ZA 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONTRACT: SANRAL N.002-250-2019/1F 

 

CONSULTING ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE UPGRADE OF THE HIGGINSON HIGHWAY 

INTERCHANGE ON NATIONAL ROUTE 2 SECTION 25, KM 6.3 (PHASE 1) 

 

FORM: ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.2 

 

Date Issued:  26 April 2023 

 

The addendum is to be read as forming part of the Project Document. 

 

You must therefore acknowledge receipt of this addendum by emailing this form to the South African 

National Roads Agency SOC Limited at ProcurementER8@nra.co.za and the original must be 

attached to the Returnable Schedules. 

 

Receipt of Addendum No 2: Consisting of the following (tick to confirm receipt) 

is hereby acknowledged. 

 

Tick to confirm 

receipt 

SECTION A:  QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM THE TENDERERS  

SECTION B:  AMENDMENTS TO THE TENDER DOCUMENT 

(VOLUME 3) 
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AUTHORISED NAME 

 

 

……………………..…………………. ……………… 
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DATE 
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